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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 12:17 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Update - The FINAL Tucson Mineral Showrooms Update! *  *

 

 
 

 The Tucson Show 2016 Showrooms Final Update 
 

Four New Showrooms have been added to the Tucson 2016 Updates and this 

brings the total to 10 Showrooms in total! The Showrooms are a mix of new 

specimens from the show and some older stock that has been held back in 

inventory or overlooked. To celebrate the conclusion of the Tucson 2016 

updates, I'm going to offer 30% DISCOUNTS on all mineral specimens in 

the Tucson 2016 Showrooms and this discount can be applied to as many 

specimens as you wish. There is no limit! Just deduct 30% off the online 

prices when you order. This sale will run through next week and the selection 

in the showrooms is wide and varied. There's something for all collectors!! 

 

Hundreds of Specimens from the Tucson Show! 

All Reasonable Offers are Welcome! 

Layaway Options are Available for Every Purchase! 

 

Tucson Showroom #7 
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Tucson Showroom #8 
Tucson Showroom #9 
Tucson Showroom #10 

  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest 

Minerals * 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

The NEW Mineral Auction is Open! 
  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

 

Take Part in the Action and Place Your Best Bids and Offers! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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